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LA 56-156 
JOS/vjh

. . , On 3/2/68, Deputy District Attorney JOHN MINER,
Losing6163 County District Attorney’s Office, made available 
to SA R. J. LA JEUNESSE, JR. a copy of the first report of 
SEYMOUR POLLACK, M.D., University of Southern California 
Institute of Psychiatry and Law, dated 7/18/68 concerning 
his preliminary observations concerning SIIHAN. This report 
is classified as confidential and is therefore not included ilnnthe.de;aa1s of tMs report. It is being set out for the 
information of the Bureau. The Los Angeles Police Depart- 
m?nt_has recei»ed a copy °f tiis report Xoom the OO.floe of 
the District Attorney.

Thie report is as foioows:
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July 18, 1968
CONF1DEINT1AL

Seymour Pollack, M.D. •
Report No. 1 to John Miner, Dep. D.A. 
June 28, 1968

Friday, June 28, 1968 my first view of Sirhan S'irhan was
the temporary courthouse at the Los Angeles County Jail 

Chapel on Friday morning. At that tme Sidfan Si^n had 
just gotten out of the wheeichair in which he had been wheeled fom his ceH to the county jail courthouse. He walked in
surronnddd by securiyy guards and appeared alert and fully 
aware_of what was going °n. He sat down with his attorney■ • er<rrfrbM'w;lramDLKid»« awafc o‘ what was going on. ee rrt down with his attorney, 

, Mentage I frltOpdf0rrmen*/, Russel E. Parsons and appeared to be lisdening attentively
, ^ of cam to Superior Judge Richard Schauer's comments. On ord rccasior,

Sirhan turned to his left to glance at IIs bfoth.rr who was 
ritting |n the first row far to iIi left. When Judge Sctrodf 
rskdn Oir(ian if he (Sirhan) wanted Parsons to ndfmd hm, the deiernarl, strrning sa|d ,yrs sir, we do," appearing to orner- 
star^ fully.the qodrlion>ot to him by Judge Sctrudf and to 
^dersta^ |ts s|gnlfiaa'ncl. Prior to the qorrlion put* by 
Judge Sctrodr, Sidtan was rden 'talking to Mr. Parsons and

^l<KOfrbldt Robert Kncx^tyy 
Justcr, DirtrCt Court of .Appeal 

• Etan of California

Wiltaw 11. Parser 
Chief of Police. 

Cityof LotAnitirf

, Peter J. Pircbcss
Sheng, Count} of Los Amtis

Scymmur lUtak, M.A„ M.D.
- . •Ar.s"m'nn.' ProJt'S'ror of Prylhiafty, 
School of alnner, PdntcfSlyfdCt^or, 

, iinstitute #f PhjcrUrrtrt and Law for 
the Jodmrfy and Institute o Psychiatry! 

end Lare, University of Southern California

. , . .. . Ja"^ RanDo, M.D>.
Chief Ps!^llnlan’C Polee Vepwtmetf, 

, Ctty of Los Artdfer and
Alrrcalle CUnkal Professor of Prrchirtf!, 

. . ■ School of Medicine,
Universtty of Southern Califonaa

Donadl Schwartz, M.D.
. , . „ Dewy Director.

Los Antels County D>e/airtl>trnt of
, Mental Health and

Assistant Clinical Professor of Psgchhirr!,
, School of Mtnicint

University "1 CaliforniajlLrs.trg;lltr

, Edward Sl»Hbf«r^l, 1% D., M.D, 
Chief Prrirlallrlllr, Ins Angreri Crurty 
General Hospital PsylhMfric Unit, and 

Professor und Chairmna, 
DDdfartnrnt of PrrchMtty, 

. . . School of Medicine,
Univrfrilr of Southern California

, lemuG. Stani
Dutllof, California Youth Authority, 

Slatf of California
Rrlta«l W. Wood!

t . Safrrlatradtnt. 
Crtifernalttararrie Retallttatrrin Center, 
. Caronn. California

Evdttr J. Wu«»(;er
/' Dhlfct Attorney,

CruntyrfLr^Agrtitl

appeared fully aware of all the cicuumstances surrdundnng this pftliminary plea hearing. The second tme that Sirhan 
was heard to make a commant, was in reply to Judge Schauur’s 
question as to whether he, Sirhan, wished to waive the sta­
tutory tine limit which the three weeks delay would approach, 
should Judge Schauef grant the three weeks delay requested by 
Mr. Pareons. Again, after crnsultrtion with Mr. Parsons, 
Sirhan stated firmly and clearly that he wished to waive 
his right to be treed within 60 days of his June 7th in- 
dictm^t as is required within the statutory period by law.

It appears to me frm these very few and preliminary 
observatinss that Sirhan was fully aware of these proceedings, 
was fully oriented to time, place and person and able to 
^operate with counsel adequately in order to defend rimseef. 
Of course these are based upon most suppeficial observations, 
but foom those and fom what has been brought to my attention 
by newspaper, television and radio reports, I have no basis 
for assuming to the present time, that Sirhar is not presently 
competent to stand UM. Thf impressions of present sanity,

A dammcr-HMi training ^^1 of tie D0qofmKnt of Psychiatry,, Schod of Medk-ntw of the Univeoty of Southern CaWrenU and 
Law Center, UiiivtrtliitJr of Southern California >• ~ grant from the Nattonaal Institute of Mental Health• - C -
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of course, would have tr be based upon an evaluation rf his mental state ।
by interview and from his subjective vnrbclizadnns. I do not, in any y
way, mean to infer that these very brief, superHcial observattons should „ 
be significant of anything beyond initial early impressions. To the present " 
Ure however, Sirhan has been described as being alert, fully aware of his -
surroundings, able to commureate and converse adequately, and in no way ?
has he evidenced incompetency in the past, to my knowledge. This impression ;is supported by the instant ten minute exposure; nothing was brought to my 
^tendon that would provide the bcnin for my rcining doubts as to his 1
present competency to stand trial. H

_ As your ddre knows, the present impression given to the news media, ■
is that Parsons and his trial attorney will probably have as the er maaor <
thrust, the questions of Siren's rantol state at the time of this act.
ThisJ^d! mn?r rase questions dto respect to the investigation that |trn District Attonney’s rfficr is going to conduct about Sirhan and the ' J
question of his head injury which occurred when he was thownn foom a horse ;
in 1966. The newspapers and medical autroritien have already been rising 
quesdons as to whether Sirhan's act may have been provoked by his ’'brain 
damagn.” I beHevo toD it is extremely important for investigation to obtain as much raterrel as possible about Sirrct,n eernrnatiyy traits 
and.trends, craracteristicn and in particular, his tendencies toward 
irritability, virirnt actions, fixity of bedef, concern about human lito 
and his nocicl and podded ideas and attituren as wH. It is bnliened thCt Sdhan had no prevoous record of violence and that after his fall in

■ 1966, he b^ame somewhat wirhdcawn and periodic outbursts of rage were 
reported. It is very important for the investigators to query all people •
who ktnw Sirhan before and after 1966 to obtain a picture of whether or not thnrn wnrn cctucl changes in his personamy and sppnificatly changes ' 
in these quahtres and character traits I have randoned. I am par-yicutedy 
interested in knowing whether Sihwn oonifested any cllnicd signs or ^
tahavtoral changes after his head injury because so much stress is being 
placed upon viDon^ as a radical problem, and I am certain that eminent 
radicd author-ides wll be brought into this case by the defense to indicate the possibbiity of brain damage and that the presence of brain damage could 
havn increa^d Sirhcnlls poyend! for vioiencn and led to this ccdon that ' 
to a considnrabie or substantial degree he was unable to cbniroi.” h

' -Thn most important qu^don that comes to my mind at the prnsnnt timeis Vettel- thosn esychoiogical qualities which are seeeifictlly important ;in'our currntt legal tnst of insannty or are requisite for his speecHc 
criminal |ntnnt in U^ crira charged ^re subbtacdatly dioinireed or 
impaired to any degree in Sirhan. It is important to know whether these 
qua aides showed any changes after his head injury in 1966. In other ’ 
words,'I am reterested in knowing what evidence there is that there was' 
signifreant impairment in his capacitres to understand his spedfc act, to

- D -
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premeditate or plan or-, lay in wait to understand these, acts as they were 
in prOgress, to understand or comprehend his behavior and it'.s consequences 
and repercussoons in a broad sense as they relaeed to any other acts . or issues in question. Altoough this jurisdiction does not hold to the 
Currens or ALI Rule, I am certain that the defense is going to bring iolo accounl the poosibiiity of Sirhanss incapacity to control his conduct 
as a result of head injury. We can already anticipate an appeal based

. upon the Currens or ALI concept in this case. -

AHoough it WH not be possible for me to examine Sirhan, my review
• of nmteriass made avaNe^e by the investigation staff Wll provide 

mterial to develop a ptrsonatity profMe. of the suspect through time, 
descr.be his "lie style," his attttuees, values, cmflicss and emotional 
probeems which led to the deveropmeot of the final act. The dtftost,

. we can anticipate, Wll stress the ,,politictl assasssnation" concept 
as an act o^ted by a UisturbtU young man who perceveed himseef as 
a savior of and.possible a mmatyr for the Arabaan world cause. It Wll 
be necessayy to go fully into the politictl concepts held by Sidon and 
the "orreilty" of politictl assasssnation for the Arab world and 
Sinan's possible iUtntificatloo with this concept. ,

Seymour Pollack, M.D.

- E - .
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RE: FARIDEH MONGHATE

IC BERNARD P. BLAIS on June 25., 1968, caused a check 
to be made of the records of CSLA 3184-C. No record identifiable 
with FARIDEH MONGHATE and WALTER E. STEINER, JR. was fotrnd 
to be on fie© xfith this source.

On June 25, 1968, the fact that MONGHATE is not known 
to be ma*led by_many_of her close associates,and not presently 
Xvinng wxth WALTER STEINER was discussed with Immgration and 
Naturalization Service investigator ROBERT GENOWAY. GENOWAY 
stated the poisSlblity exists that MONGHATE and STEINER contracted 
a marriage of convenience” In order that MONGHATE might 
qualify to stay in the United States as a perminant resident. 
SummaryL1^*6* regarding investigation conducted regarding 
MONGHATE was furnsshed immgration and Naturalizatoon Service 
at Los Angeles.

During review of MONGHATE*s Tm/gration and Naturallzatinn 
Service (INS) file by SA THOMAS J. BEVANS on June 21, 1968, 
it was noted that this file contanned copies of -INS fomns 
G-135a (Agency ’Name Check), one for/ dated October 13, 1966, 
marked "No arrest record, FBI Identifccatoon Division,1' one 
form dated October 13, 1966, marked "No pertinent identifiable 
information," Central Intelliennce Agency (CIA).

- F - 
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SCMjmb RE: PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

- Forwarded to the FBI Laboratory were:

One reel of tape recording of a portion of the 
Hilly Rose Show, Station KNEW, Oakland^ 
California, identifeed as Q27 by the -FBI 
Laboratory.

One -reel of tape recording No. 29083 of an 
-Interview by the Los Angeles Police Department 
(IAPD) with SIIHAN BISHAIA S1IHAN on June 6, 
1968< which was obtained from the UfB. This 
tape was •i.dentifeed by the Laboratory as K20.

One reel of tape recording No. 29084 of an 
dneerveee by the JAP’D with SMN BISHARA SIRHAN 
on June.6, 1968, ws fuxmihltea by fte LAPD, 
identified by the Laboratory as K21.

. '^'Laboratory advised on July 17, 1968, that the 
analysis and compprison of -voices for speaker Identification 
is cooduc^ to provide investigative guidance.

_ Due to intermittent background sounds and a poor 
signal to noi.se ratio, the utterances recorded on K21 were 
not suitable for voice compaarLson purposes. A comparison of 
the utteaances of SIRJAN BiSHARA SIIHAN designated as K20 with 
the voice of the anonymous caller to Radio Station KNEW, 
Oakland, Cca.ifornia, designated as Q27, was made. The K20 
utterances differ in slgnifccant iharacteri.stiss from the 
anonymous voi.ce on Q27. It is not likely that they could be 
the same speaker.

.Alhhoujh there is no proven scientific basis for 
accurately determining quantees such as age, education, 
occupation, -regional accent, etc., on the basis of a limieed 
voice sample, the -foiowwing subjective aural impressoons based 
on the voice quaaity and language usage of the anidintifidd 
caner are set forth:

- G - 
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The voice of the anonymous caller Is that of a 
nature male, possibly between the ages of 35 to 45. Although 
the thoughts which he expressed are somewhat disorganized and 
vaguely stated, it is beHeved that the caller is intellggent 
and well read, but probably has litH if any formal education.

The accent of his initial comment seems to be 
somewhat affected "hillbilly;’’ but, thereafter, his accent 
can be broadly characterieed as Southwestern United States. 
His speech pattens are idoomatic and do not appear to be 
contaminated by foreign inHennce.

It is noted that the anonymous caller, with the 
exception of his initial comment, pronounces hits words fully 
without swallowing syllables or dipping word endings, 
particularly fnai (r).

- H - 
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SCMRB RE: PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

The information relating to the records of the 
Crocker-Citieens National Bank, Pasadena, California, was 

-furnished to SA JOHN F. MORRISON on June 12, 1968, by EMORY 
LONG, Vice-President, Crocker-Citieens National Bank, 
Pasadena, Caaifornia.

During the investigation concerning SIRHAN B. 
SIIHAN, a ’residence statement' of the Pasadena City College 
identified by the FBI Laboratory as K1 bearing the purported 
handwriting and handprintlgg of SIIHiAN B. SIIHAAN dated 
July 7, 1964, was fowtarded to ’the FBI Laboratory.

The Laboratory pointed out that for investigate 
guidance in connection with that document some similar!tees 
were found in the wiTtnng on K1 and in the questooned 
writnng on the specimens submitted previously. Further, 
as soon as additional known handwwrtnng samples are obtained 
by the Laboratory, further comparisons will be made.

- I -
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RE ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING THE ATTENDANCE OF SIIHAN 
BISKARA SIRHAN AT MEETINGS OF THE LOS ANGELES 
COMMITTEE FOR DEFENSE OF THE BILL OF RIGHTS_________

The first confidential source is LA 4863-S to 
SA J. CHARLES MERRW on June 11, 1968.

The second confidential source is LA 4891 to 
SA FRANCIS G. KAHL on June 10, 1968.

. / Lv- RE: JOHN FAHEY-; ‘ ’

On June 28, 1968, SE EARL F. •DUDLEY’ caused to be 
-reviewed the records of CSLA 4143-S, which record refeeceed 
no to11 ticket for the number 457-9511, 30765 Paacfic Coast 
Highway, North Malibu, Cdifornia, at anytime on June 4, 1968.

•RE: ALLEGED ATTENDANCE OF 
SHHAN BLSHAEA SIRHAN AT 

MEETINGS OF PEACE AND FREEDOM
PARTY ON MAY 21, 1968 IN

___________ LOS ANGELLS

d-. parvI2 TAHIRPPOira, ine^^^^ regarding 5/21/68
L°s Feliz Peace and Freedom Party sponsored meeting at 3800 
Ameebury, Los Angeles, is the subject of Bufile 105-93260, 
Los Angeles file 105-10185.

- J - 
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ADMINISTRATIVE

JOSE A. DUARTE, interviewed concerning May 21, 
1968 Los Feliz Peace and FreeOom Party (LFPFP) sponsored 
meeting at 3800 Amoebury, Los Angeles, California, is 
identical to JOSE ANTONIO DUARTE OROPESA, Bureau file 
105-116243, Los Angeles File 105-23367.

SIDNEY PLOTNICK, interveewed concerning above 
May 21, 1968 LFPFP sponsored meeting, is identical to 
SIDNEY ISRAEL PLOTNXCK, Bureau -fiee 100-362979, Los Angeles 
file 100-34300, and is a Security index subject of the Los 
Angeles Divisoon.

PAUL HUGH SHINOFF, ineerviewed by the San Francisco 
Divisoon concerning above May 21, 1968 LFPFP sponsored meeting, 
is identical to PAUL HUGH SHINOFF, Bureau file 100-447954, Los 
Angeles file 100-68539, and i.s on the Secuuity Index of the 
Los Angel.es Divisoon.

MIGUEL HADDAD, 301 West Washington Boulevard, Los 
Angeles, and HIRAM GOMEZ, 1716 West Highland Avenue, Hollywood, 
CcHfornia, both inteweewed concerning above May 21, 1968 
LFPFP sponsored meeting, are established sources of the Los 
Angeles Office concerning Cuban affairs in the Los Angeles area.

LA 4200-S advised SA FRANK L. BELSANTE on June 13, 
1968 that the May 21, 1968 meeting sponsored by the LFPFP at 
3800 Amotbury, Los Angeles, including the posssbility that 
SIRHAN BISIARA SIRHAN attended this meeting, was discussed 
briefly at a June 11, 1968 meeting of the LFPFP at 3800 Amesbury, 
Los Angeles. According to source, only one unknown person 
present at the June 11, 1968 mettieg iedicated that he may 
have iten an individual at the May 21, 1968 meeting who 
resembled SIRHAN. Source was unable, both on June 13, 1968 
and when re-contacted by SA BELSANTE on June 17, 1968, to 
further identify the LFPFP members, or anyone else, attendnng 
the May 21, 1968 oeteieg.

- K - 
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LA 4891-S, a member of the Pasadena Peace and Freedom 
Party, contacted on June 20, 1968 by SA FRANCIS G. KAHL, and 
unab1® to furnish any information concerning the above May 21, 
1968 LFPFP sponsored meeting, or alleged ateendance of SIRHAN.

PSI WALTER BRUCE WILLETTE, former chairman of the 
South Bay Peace and Freedmm Party, contacted June 21, 1968 by 
SA RICHARD J. RAYSA, and was unable to furnish any information 
concerning the above May 21, 1968 LFPFP sponsored meeting.

- L -
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RE-jOHNLH:J™RiJR-
On June 18, 1968, EDWARD BUNN, Office of Security, 

CIA, Washington, D.C., advised through liaison that his 
agency has no inSormstion identifiabhe with WEIDNER. This 
inquiry was based on information furnihhed by Dr. GERALD JAN 
SCHIPPER, JR, Urbana, Maryland, concerning JOHN H. WEIDNER, JR.

’WEIDNER, the employer of SIIHAN BISHA.RA SIRHAN at a 
health food store -in Pasadena, Cailfornis, was described by 
SHIPPER as having been a member of the .Dutch underground.

IRE JOHN FRANCIS MC CARTHY

In connection with an attempt to locate the "resddence 
of JOHN FRANCIS MC CARTHY, teeephone number 637-1659, SA CLAUDE E. 
WILLIS ascertained on June 25, 1968, Loom the office of the 
.Paacfic Telephone and Telegraph Company, Santa Ana, Caiifornis, 
that this number is Useed to JOHN F. MC CARTHY, 1810 East Grove 
Avenue, Apartment C, Orange, California.

■ RE: JOHN M. LAWRENCE, CHARMAN
FEDERATED AMERICANS AGAINST ISRAELI RACISM (FAIR)
’NEW YORK CITY

The confidential source furnSlmg informatoon in the 
details concerning JOHN M. LAWRENCE, Chairman, FAIR, was 
Lieutenant FRED E. STEMRICH, Intellieence Division, Los Angeles 
County SSleiff,l Office, who -furnshhed information on June 21, 1968 
to SAs JOHN F. MORRISON and PETER L. REDBURN. -Inoormation 
furnsheed by Lieutenant STEMRICH in detail is as foiowws:

- M - 
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1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6/26/68

. . . Lieutenant. FRED E. STEMRICH, Intelligence Division, 
Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office, made available a two 
?a??_xerox 2,opy.c0ntaininE f°ur separate.pages of Weetern Union 
teeegrmi. The information contained on the xerox pages was not 
-Legible enough to be copied and the following is a verbatim 
transcript:

5L9h PB JTM 1533 HBOTY
OPO 83 L0053 DIFDB 10 EXTRA NEW YORK 
OY JUNE 15 604 or 601 A EDT

"SIIH&N B. SIRHAN, in care of WILBUR LITTLEFIELD 
ESQUIRE*. Private and Coniideniial attention, report delivery.

_ Public Defender Los Angeles County Jan, 441 Bouchet 
Street, Los Angeles. • ,

. “ASSAUMUJ ALEIKMi as Ameeican Friend of Arab people
and PalestneeRffgeees in particular, whose flight is a full 
time professional occupaaion, cornppetely hurnanntarian and non 
politics:,. may I most ernestly and sincerel.y caution you foom 
being exploieed by certain individuals and/or rrganizatrnns 
extremely controversa! in nature. I aim seriously disuubeed 
that tteir only purpose is to elicit your present situation 
foLther per,sonal ^/w racial gain- 1 even question their 
oasic sincerity or mooivation. In particular, in my opinion, 
I strongly recommend your refusing any assisaance foom JOHN J. 
LAWRENCE, Chairman F. A. I. R. (Federated Americans Against 
IwaeU Racism), who its a virulent, self adjmtted anti-Semite and 
aiyassisaince from him can only further compromise the poieeiility 
of a fair and just trial; In LAWRENCE‘s letter of June 13, 1968 
^Ses?36? to. AL MATTHEWS, Esquire, attorney-atiaaw, of Van N^ys, 
Caaifornia, headed Ooganiznng Coimmttee for Clemency for SIJHAN" 
incUudes the name of at least two people as authorized members of 
comni-ttee who have definitely advised Federal Bureau of Investi­
gation mt they wish t:o be commpetely disassociated with LAWRENCE. 
They are FRANK SAIRAN, Esquire, attorney-at-aww (Palest^e 
^mifr:iai aa w^eiD^ Meeihniciei^le, Maryland and Reverend Father 
GEORGE ABOUD, Orthodox Priest of Brooklyn New York:. For your

On 6/21/68 at _2;re.Angfee,LJCa-^^ # Los Angeles 56-156
SA JOHN F. MORRISON and - N -

. SA PETER L. REDBURN PLR/nmb ... .................... ■ 6/21/68
by dictated .............- ;  
This document contains neither rfcommendatti<ies nor criiW[^AR PAGE- It is tthe property of the FBI and is I<anfid to 
your agency; it and its critteItes are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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further information LAWRENCE has been prosecuted for or has 
pending a total of 38 slander and libel suits and is weei 
known to the United Statues Attorney Geneeal, the Attorneys 
Genneal of ConneeCicut.and New York States, the New York 
Police Department as weei as the ’Federal Bureau of Inveesi- 
gation. I am in a position to provide you counsel with 
complete documentary evidence to substantiate ail of the 
above.

”1 have sent your mother $25 to be applied, knowing 
the Westbank from numerous visits, including JERICHO and 
RAMALLAH, please be assured of my compete dmpaatial and 
good intento©^ in’sending you this alert. You have more frSenis 
in America than you realize and they stand ready to support 
you when you repeat you alone decide on your counsel and a comitte 
is establihhed to raise funds, I leave for the middle east in 
June 28, 1968 and assure you you will be in my thoughts and 
prayers when I visit your native Palestine, the Holy Land and 
the shrines in Jetiusalem and Bethlehem.

T'Sentimsnts expressed here in are comileSely personal 
and private and do not reflect endorsement of any organizeUm 
with which I am associated, offered all in good faith.

"Yours Sincerely,
JOHN COLLINS

321 East 52nd Street 
New York, New York

"F.A.I.R. 13 1968 FBI 18 321 32 10022.”

- O - 
COVER PAGE



1 
56-156 
JFM/gja

. On June 21, 1968, Lieutenant FRED E. STEMRICH, 
Intelligence Division, Los Angeles County Shheiff’s Department 
furnshhed in absolute confidence to SA JOHN F. MORRISON
photocopies of the following items:

, 1. Letter directed to SIRHAN B. SIRIAN fooa
JOHN M. LAWRENCE.

2. Western Union tdigram addressed to SIRHAN 
SIRHAN dated June 10, 1968.

3. Three news sheets titled ’'Insight.'1 

(See Page 2)

- P - 
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57 WEST 101H STREET 
NEW YORK, N Y. 10011

'June 7. 1968

Mr. Sirhan' B, Sirhan'
Los Angles County Central Jail 
442 Bouchet Street _ . _ 
Los Angeles, California 90012

■ Dear Mr. Slrhani ■ ■
Our pro-Arab poOiticil organization, extends ’ 

our friendship to you in your time of trouble. We are proud 
of you personally for that part of the showing you made estab­
lishing you have a great heart for the suffering Arab peoples 
in and about Palestine. We, of course, regret that in your 
pooitlcal naivety, you foolishly used the method of assassnn*’ 
ation. But for this although in the words of ex-President 
Harry Truman you were an "S.O.B.”, you are our "S.O.B." and 
we stand by you. ' ' • .

, We enclose copies of sone of our publicatonns
which. as we understand your views, are in many respects dose 
to ours. These inouude three issues of. our newsmagazine, •
INSIGHT. We regret we could not have reached to you sooner 
for we feel certain that had we been able to do so you coul.d 
have seen there were others in America who not only saw the 
truth of things Jin Palestine, as did you, but who were develop- 
Jing a pooitical progaam acceptable in society to gain just 
United States support for the Arab cause. In a sense we feel 
responsible for your cm for we know tl^t ^d we sooner and 
more effectively worked to bulla f.A.Ir., ana reined to y^u, 
that you would have seen there are non-violent ways to ouxld 
pro-Arab support, and you would not have thought to use the 
means you did, . ' • ’

We want you to know that in us. Jin F.A.IR., 
you will have -loyal friends. Me. want 'to be in touch with you 
to be of all the help we can in your hard days ahead. To u.s 

you are a soldier in the cause of justtao for the Arab people 
who in good faith made a .bad judgment. As God forgives, so 
Ought Hl men; and the more so because you made your mistake: 
in pursuit of justice. • ■ <

, We want you now, and hereafters to stand ano 
wait in dignity. Humility,, the true, gold of porsonaaity, d°es 
not mean ieovility or crying. , .

Please lot us know of any personal noods; 
such as books or mag^ines, which wo may obtain for you. We 
spoke’-with the Los Angeles Sealifta office, and they indicated 
you Hill have full froedon of ordinary mH conuncation and 
receipt of Hl legal pibbJcltOnns. . '

COVER PAGE



■ It is our hope that the present noratorluu in California 
’ on according the death penalty shall be continued. In any case 

we shall commence a campaign to seek the mercy of some lesser 
sentence for you by reason of the extenuating circumstances 
under Which your crimes were committed.

The NEW YORK TINES published the foioowig statu.ent by
’ our organization! (Thursday, June 6, 1968, p. 22)s

• "John M. Lawrence, chaiumn of what he called
■ a #pro~Arab radical left action group’,aFederated

Americans against Israeli Racism, ,5? West 20th ’ '
Street, said his organization would offer financial 
support to Sirhan Sirhan. ' ’ ,

'”We#re for him, although we wish he hadn’t 
used the assassinator technique,’ Nr. Lawrence, ' ■
a law researcher said. * .

"He declared that 'there are no tears in us 
for Robert Kennedy’ whom he called #the advocate 
of sending American jet bombers' to Israel so Jews 
may kill more Arabs.1” ’ .

. Please -feel you may call on us for anything you need.
We shall be pleased to 'keep you alive’, as you are imprisoned, 
with news of the progress those who continue to fight are 
making for the Arab people. Day-by day the minancy of the

• Palestinian feeedom fighters grows.
Make your peace with God, and then hold your head 

high. • • ,

'FEDERATED AMERICANS Against

. . Sincerely yours, .

John M. Lawrence, Chaimm 
5? West 10th Street
New York, N. Y. 10011
Tel.: 212-GRamercy.?-1826

- R - 
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. RESTORE'
PALESTINE

TO THE
ARAB PEOPLE

Dedicated to the highest tradition of American democracy * > '
Published by FEDERATED AMERICANS Against ISRAELI RACISM. 

um^mm^^mmwwmmmmmmmmhmmp^^

Y. September 1, 196?Vol. 1, No. 1 New York, N.

CHARTER MEMBERSHIP DRIVE OPENS PUBLICATIONS DISTRIBUTION BOOMS

78 candidate members have now- 
been provisionally enr°lled in the 
F.A.l^R. organizing group.

Corm.encing September 1st 1967 
a six-week drive will be launched 
for .founding Chafer membership -in 

. F.A.I.R. as an unicorporaeed member 
-ship group. Incorporation will be 
proceeded on -in late October.

^:embersnlp free schedules are 
as follows: .

General Members - $10 a yr. 
Fulltime Students

, - $3 a yr. _
, Special Members - $3 a yr. ' 

■ Any person residnng in a house 
'-hold having less than $3500 yoarly, 
gross income .its guaaifeed as a spec 
-ia1 manber.

Members must be atleast 16~yrs. 
,old. AU general, student and spec 
rial members enrolled prior to the 
incorporation of F.A.I.R., who are 
18 years of age shall be automatic- 
Olly enrolled as'Chanter members.

, Membeeship fees are presently ’ 
payable only annually. ■

Any citieen or .inhabitant of
■ the United States Jin good faith who 
subscribes to the Declaratlon of , 
Principees of F-.A.I.R., and who 
pays the -requieed fee, shaU be, 
subject to the approval of the Sec­
retary-Treasurer,. enrolled as a . 
member. *

To . date 600 copi.es of "Israel and ^o 'Arab Minooity", by Mr. Sami 
Hadawi, and 300 copi.es of "Decisive 
Years in Palestine, 1918=1948" have 
beem purchased, by the public foom 
F.A.I.R. Another hundred copies of 
other publ.iclt0nns, such as Dr. Tan 
-oou's "Eranging Story of Palestine 

,and Its People", "The Arab-Israeli 
Col01ict", by Dr. Fayei A. Sayegh, 
"WM P;?ce I^P", byAlME. 
Lil-iennthal, and "Peace in the Mid- 

c.»riiftiriia.ic. ■.•i^~>fyr.*i. cnnr» irtti.rr i ■ ~ ii~i*r .tfri"-—r11 *i ri -“-f ■“ »^»-««“-.***»<»m^

' • BE A QUIET PERSUADER
Limited quarnities of Fair- 

endorsed, publicatiors-am avail 
- able to members ooL.cloSLsa:: 
ment for sale to frendian d” to 
associates. Help the cause each 
day at no cost to yourself.

'dle East", by Dr. MT.Mehdi, have 
also been purchased.

In the initial pilot week of 
operatonn of F.A.I.R.'s iieeaatuee 
table’ on the street, in Greenwich 
ViUage, and at Atlantic Avenue in 
Brooklyn, the public purchased over 
$U5 of books, anddonated o■ithott 
any sol.ii:la^ttlon about $17.00.

On the.?p«ca* «*> est of the 
F.A.I.R. officials,, the Arab Infor­
mation Cen Iter is ordering a 10,000 
copy reprinting of Mr. Badawi"s book 
for'dist.ribttOon during the next 4 
monthis. The American Friends of the 
Middle East, in good part due to the 
work of F.A.I.R. is to reprint•ano- 
thnen 10 to 20 thousand copies of ’tlee 
Decisive Years".



254 Arab men, ^.nn end children butchered in cold blood and their mutilated bodies thrown into, a well;

captured Arab women and girls were paraded through the struts of the Jewish quarter in Jerusalem.

Editorial.

THE FACE OF THE ENEMY

We who are fighters in the cause 
of justice for the Arab People must 
keonly learn to know the face of the 
enemy. We must indelibly etch in 

I our minds a sharp certain picture of

Weare
"Dut us victim 

ovens cant be immoral.Go £ Chosen People’"

The face of Jewishism is Murder 
On April 9: 1948, in the sleepy Arab 
farm vinage of Deir Yassin, Jewish 
Am- Forces, operating with conni - 
vance. of the British government, who then ru_ed-Padsbine, staged the he 
-nous Deer Yassin massacre

■ 254-Arabs — men, women, child- 
re" and evtn ba^es - were slaught­er^ in cold blood, and their bodes 
dump^ *?to a Wei-. The remaining ' Ara.\.ViniGea were then temcked to 

: J1^ Jh^ they were paraded inj the sheets so othir JeW-shists might 
■ beat and taunt them. .a

, This 'massacre, and barbaric di.. 
gradation, of Arabs was then bally­

: ho^d th^hout Palestine, and Ao- 
gramttc-aiy accompanied by fi^th^ 

’ ^tsJLvioen.ce, tirrortsr and i"- 
timld^ion to drive the million and 
LJJ'-r A^bs J^g In Palestine to nee their homeland.

In,1956?,on the eve of the Sin­
ai ^nvasron, the Jiwiahlata staged a 
similar massacre, this time at the form 
Vi.ltiev?f K^ Kasem-' 56 Arabs, down 
^.Jhl/e' unborn babe, were' mowed 
down bL C*^ ne guns, As Menachin Be guin, oh1 Massacre boss of Deir Yas= 
sn^s alecti?.to the Israell Parli­
ament, the architect of the Kfar bb^- 
em m^e. was ^o lauded by Naif

‘ J^ishsm through! iliction to the Ts~ 
r^l parltrIaint, *

P.2, col

4 - Remember Deir Yassin’ Remember
^AUt^ J^Msc is Nazl baWi.Rm.
COVER PAGE
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FOR A . 
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ARAB NATO ON

Dedicated |o t^r highest tradition of American democracy

Published by FEDERATED AMERICANOS Against ISRAEL RACISM

New York. N. Y February 1,
Editorial

ARABI Si' OF THE WORLD J
aPassed down by centuries of 
imppeialist. rule, tune Arab people 
now rainless it^i’to lead mankind 
toward a.new ®ra of equal feeeoom 
and justice for all. Wile Black

In a speech at Cairo UmversUy mark­
ing die 15th anniversary of the Egyptian 
revolution. President Musser warned that 
"there is no quick and easy path to vic- 
tory—oorce cannot impose peace.

"1° accept the imposition of peace 
means to accept surrender. The only way 
before us is the preservation of ‘die Pales­
tinian peoples rights.

Africa convulses in its parochial 
strife, Latin Alaes'ica forgets the,,., g - V

(cont. on P. 2 ) COVER

American Council for Judaism. Support of
Jewish Eadsm Emphasized'

Debunking the tant-.Zl.0onist» pre- 
tentoons of the American Council for 
Jdaism, F,A»I»R, last month in an in 
••terihonge of views lriii.tSed by off 
-leers of the A.C.J. condemned that 
pool.tical edeecatonn group as but one 
more in the smug of pro Jewish ra­
cist organizatOors flourishrng in the 
United States.

A.C.J. officials wrote F.AI.R. in 
hasty insif|Srncs FA.I.R. abandon its 
b?slo.Pr^?clPls caling for aboUtloa 
or rullilr<3atoor of the Jewish State 
and .government of Israel; lrsistrnsas
tix a*s»®ni^®sr«aia.'ci.‘****^z»»«v<-»>-?^.-s*’^*««*i’**«***^*»«xn>MrnM»»k<l»a»I«»ta«wcK5ae«*ss»,«X'»zapa»i-x^Di,** 1

PRESERVES ISRAEL, ? o’ of
PRESERVE JEWISH RACISM ' I :
rThe result is that Zionism’s ”Jew-

ish people” nationality still benefit
in ‘ne UnUed States politically from 
non- Zlonisis” who speak concepts 
of •‘solidarity with Israel”’ ^

« RABBI ELMER BERGER ExecutR'e Vcee-
| Presided of the AnecnaaE) Council for Judaism.—A «••»*.•.»»«*.v.>^z#.-» j jucBmo*c»owMw^Mt<rM>M»*vtfSK.xaia;z«x>v«~'-n^.XA.'ix-.iZ<--i>^x«»^*.-i.>x»x?»'aM±.-'5.-**.?^t  i-v-^ a»
an alternative that F.A.I.R. adopt 
A. CJ's wooly-minded concept of so- 
called ’’ds~ZionizatOon*’ of Israel „ If 
F.A. I.R. did thi^, A.CJ. wr^, then 
"liberal ’American Jews" would become 
members of FA.IR.,

Roesct;Og5 this "thirty pieces of 
silver" headstoong A.C.J. inSovsebioor 
into F.A.IR, policymaking, BA,IR. 
Chairman, John Lewrence, queried the 

-A.C.J. on whether it stood for ^ual 
PAGE (cont. on Po 4)
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By ZEKE SCHER 
___ ' Denver Post Sirff Writer 

' . J°hn M. Lawrecre, 40, con- 
teov^’tal • •protessional lit-, 
gant,” was retuneed to Denver
Friday to begin his fight
prove he isn't a mental case and 
that state officials actually are 

, dl wrong in handiing the
• 'MerroIo>liten Capital Impowe-
mrni District tax case.”

In two and a half hours of
. argument before 
David Brofmne,

County Judge 
Lawrenee

‘ gained success in one rre>a.
J He was permitted to take over 
complete control as his own 

,attorney Md retegated Joseph 
Maranxino, court-appointed 
counsel, to the status of "ass’s-­

! ant.”
j Lawennee, after arguing num­

. , ।erous motions, was given a trial 
. date of July 10 for a jury to 

.tecide f a county court medfcal 
comm’ssoon was correct in 

■ branding him mentally incompe-
* tent.

’ •. ^ Judge Brofman, acting on that 
finding May 10, sent Lawennee

. to the State Hospital at Pueblo. 
. Colorado law permits the al-

teged mentally ill person to de- 
mttnd a jury, total on the sanity : 
issue.

though he never has gone to law 
school. '

- Judge Brofman termed Mar- 
ranzino fully qualified to handle 
the case, but LawTenee insisted 
on doing it himself. The .judge 
then consented but directed 
Marrnnzioo to stand by as Law­
rence’s assistanf. • ,

Tin .judge was unsuccessful in 
limiting Lawrecee in h’s argu­
ment. At one point Lawrenee 
said the end of tiie hearing “will 
depend on at what stage I get 
a favorabte ruling from the 
court.” O

When Judge Brofman entered 
his first order denying Law. 
rence’s request for personal use

The commitment climaeed 
earlier turbutecee in Denver D’s- 
frirt Court in winch Lawrenre 

. was Md for contempt and sen- 
ienned to County Jail for accus­
ing Presiding Judge Doon D. 
Bowman, of "committing crimes 

j rne felonies” in the $3 milltan 
MCID tax refunds.

• LIBRARY WORK '
’ . In asking Friday to take over 

as his own lawyer, Lawrecee 
told Judge Brofman, "I have 
special knowledge through in- 
hmsive study, inctadigg 6,000 

• hour's of library work.”
• Lawretrne nta the upcoming

sanity trial will Inctade highly 
complex matters and Issues of ■ 
constltuttonal law which he telt ।
- W - hMdte, even|i

COVER PAGE " ’ ' '

of a taw library, Lawrenee - j 
charged the judge with bias and 
pretudiee and demanded him to I 
disqualify himself from the case.

“Th^ is no pretudiee, . and 
the court will not disqualify it- j 
self,” Brofmnn replied. "There' j
is a strong endeavor on the part •
of the court to protect your; t 
rights.” j J
CUSTODY REQUEST j

Lawrenee requested that his I 
custody be placed with somiooee • 
in Denver pending the trial/ i 
rather than at tine State Hos< 1 
pital, so he can research the law ■ 
and ’retain "srvrrrl psychta- j 
irisis” for his side.

"I am my own attorney, and j
should have the same freedom:

as an rtiornry,” he claimed. ' ’
Wallace McCamant, assistant: 

city attorney, said Lawrecee's 
comnittmnnt was based on med- 
icr, opinions of mental incomref- j 
tency and that the medical rrn•i 
ommendatinn on custody should 
remain as ordered. The judge 
agreed.

Lawrenee came to Denver 
early last year and lived at a! 
hotel at 1940 Broadway. His; 
chief occupation was fiiing suits' 
Md petitions in the various Den­
ver area cojrts—until rutted in’ 
contempt for attempting to take’ - 
over the MCID case.



court on
notice that any further proceed.

'COVER PAGE

"attorney pro se for defend­
ants.’’

ft was also disclosed during 
the hearing that Laweenee 
Monday filed a $10,000 libel 
suit In U.S. District Court num- 
Ing Judge Bowman, the Rocky

lnffi.are nu11 and void and you 
wi?? 1labIe for civil damages/’ fawrenee asserted.

. Judge Bowman charged that 
Lawrence had shown "flagrant 
disrespect’ to the court and 
other state officials.

I “You are in the most con. 
tompteous position of any in. 
d™**] f have ever seen,” 
the Judge said. "ft is the 
court’s order that you be held in County Jafi until you pu 
yourself of nmtempt," p * 
Bowman said the court wans 

to be sure Lawrence is mental. 
I nyrrsponsb1’0 for his conduct, . 
and i n ^ aPPoinre<i Dr J 

I Chyles Rymer, Denver psyching 
1«** to ^tone Law— in ’

- Lawrence’s argument went* 
this way;

• Laweenee has sued Bow. 
man for $10,000. |

• Bowman’s ruling on Law-! 
frncr’s participation on the' 
MCID case is an issue in the’ 
libel suit.

• Therefore, Bowman has "a 
drfinitr interest” and should 
disqualify himself from the 
MCID case.

’By this thinking th’ man.. 
could disqualify every judge 
n the sdatr of Color-adO’” oh- t
^/^ "hartes Ginsberg. 

[ The accusation of crimes be- 
[ing commitrdd by the Judge was 
♦cTa^!? ? the disqualify. 
tran motion Laweenre pI•rsrnted

: to the court. x
, The judge first denied Law- 
hen^8 m^011’ saying this was 

e tits timr in his life he had 
bern accused of not being fair 
and just. He then denied Law­
rence’s request to intervene. 
(Lawrens claims everybody is 
MJng rvrrythigg wrong in the 
M"ID case.)

Although told in a hearing a 
week ago to stop harassfog the 
court with petitions in the Met­
ropolitan Capital Improremnnts 
D^totot tax case, Lawrence 
topped his prevfous rffodts with 
nmv motions to disqualify Judge 
Bowman and to interenne as

I Moiintafo News and five of the 
newspaper’s employes.
Judge .Bowman patiently at-' 

tempted f°r 90 minures Tuesday; 
to ^ar Lawreicce’s arguments* 
on why the court should dis-’ 
qualify itsdf from handhng th/ 
$3 mdhon tax refund case. j

‘ By ZEKE SCHER
Denver Post Staff Writer

John , M. ..Lawrence. 40, of 
yy-Bpadwa.v.. was srntrnced 

< Dmve.r County Jail Tuesday 
! for an indefinite period for ac­
cusing District Judge Don D. 

' Bowman tin open court of “com. 
fitting crimes of misdemean­
ors and felonies.” •
..La*™^ a setf-proclaimrd 
expert on tiie law who nrvr^• 
wrnt to tew school, was the star 
of anotter fantastic court hear-- 
ing which culmmttted in his con. 
viCti0n_forcondem’I»t of court..

‘I hereby put the
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LEAD/

No specific leads are being set 'forth in view of
the fact that all leads arising loom this investigation are 
continuing to be handled on an expedite basis*

LO/ ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELE/, CALIFORNIA: (1) Will continue
efforts to^btain"all' pertinent'" records and charts not pre­
sently available prepared by the Governmental agencies.

(2) Will contnnue meensiv.e investggatonn of all 
aspects of the shooting of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

- ’Y*
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

R.pMoi: .AMBDEE O. RICHARDS, JR.
D"" 8/7/68
Fled Office Fie #: 56-156

™*! SIIHAN BIJHARA SIIHAN

Office: Los Angeles, California

Bureau Fife #: 62-587

Choral CIVIL RIGHTS

Synoops*! On 6/28/68, SIIHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, represented by his 
attorney RUSSELL E. PARISONS, appeared before Los Angeles 
Supeeior Court Judge RICHARD B. SCHAUER of Department 
100 for purpose of plea. Appearance held in chapel of 
Los Angeles County Central Jan for security reasons. 
SUHAN waived right i.n open court to trial within 60 
days of indictment. PARSONS requested and granted three 
weeks delay and plea date reset for 7/19/68. On 7/19/68 
SIRHAN appeared before Los Angeles Supprior Court 
Judge SCHAUER. His attorney again requested and was 
granted extension to 8/2/68 for purpose of plea, b^ed 
on clam that PARSONS had not received complete psychiatric 
reports from two psycCiairiPts appointed by court to 
examine SIRHAN. Dr. STANLEY ABO, who first attended 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY at the Ambassador Hotel, 
Los Angeles, immeeiately after shooting, intevvreeri. 

.Advised that Senator KENNEDY conscious and at least 
partly comprehending ehat was said to him and what 
was happening during 15 to 20 minutes he attended 
him. Names of 26 physicians appearing on chart of 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY at Good Sammaitan Hoopptal, 
Los Angeles, obtained and set out. GONZALO CETINA- 
CARRILHO), waiter at Ambassador Hotel, advised that at 
about 10:0*0 p.m., 6/4/68, he had noticed Indivddual, 
subsequently identifed foom photograph as SIIHAN 

-BISHARA SIRHAN, near men's rest room behind Venetian 
Room of Ambassador Hotel. CARRILO had no conversation

This drcumrnt contains neither rrcommrndattons nor cr^c)us^onp of the FBI. It is the proper^ of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its condense are not to be diertnute^d outside your agency.
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with this individual. VINCENT THOMAS DI PIERO, 
Ambassador Hotel employee, advised he saw SIRHAN 

- BIS HARA SIIHIAN in kitchen area of hotel about one 
minute prior to shooting. At. that time, SIIHiAN 
was standing on a tray holder about 30 feet foom 
DI PIERO. Other Ambassador Hotel employees 
ineevvewwed and unable to recall observing SIIHiAN 
in hotel prior to shooting. WILLIE BARRY, 
Secuuity Officer assigned to official KENNEDY 
party -ineevveeeed and advised first saw SIIHIAN 
■immeeiately after first shot fieed at Ambassador 
Hooel. BARRY assisted in subduing SUHiAN after 
shooting. JOHN W. GALLIVAN, manager of KENNEDY 
staff, also assisted in subduing SIIHIAN immeedately 
after shooting. GALLIVAN advised had never seen 
SIRHAN previously. Other members of Senator 
KENNEDY'S staff and other indivdduals at Ambassador 
Hotel at tmme of shooting ineerveeeed and unable to 
recall observing SIRHAN in hotel prior to shooting. 
BISHARA SUHiAN, father of SIIHiAN BISHARA SIIHiAN, 
ineeweewed in Jordan and results set out. .Additional 
interviews conducted with indivdduals acquainted with 
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN and other members of his family. 
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN reported as quiet and reserved 
and having little to say. Also reported as having 
strong nationalistco-feelings. SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN 
corresponding member of Supreme Grand Lodge of the 
Ancient Mystical Order Rosae Crueis (AMORC), also 
known as Rosicrucian- Order. SIIHiAN ateended only 
one evening meeting of Pasadena Cheater AMORC on 
5/28/68. SIIHiAN indicaeed to another member present 
it was his first ateendance at a bewWing of aMoRC. 

Anonymous letter received by Whte House in envelope 
postmarked 6/20/68 at Pekin, IHnoois, llleging^ 
FRANK QUARTUCCI of Pasadena Caaifoiiil, gave $400 
to SIIHIAN SIRHAN to kill Senator ROBERT KENNEDY in 
Califoiiil. Extensive irvwstigatOin failed to ideniifs 
any individual named FRANK QUARTUCCI in the Pasadena 
area and the name is unknown to memmers of the SIIHiAN 

• family in Pasadena. JOHN M. LAWRENCE, Chairman,

- 1b -
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Federated Americans .Against Israeli Racism, 
New York City, jin early July, 1968, offered 
SIRHAN BISHARA SIIHAN any assistance he desired, 
indicating he and his organization would commence 
a campaign to seek mercy for SIRHAN. InOormatoon 
received that i.n 1966 and Spring of 1967, SIRHAN 
BISHAIA SIRHAAN possibly had attended some meetings 
of Los Angeles Comittee for Defense of the Bill 
of Rights_ (lacdbr) in Los. Angeles area.-Other sources familiar with activitees of IACDBR in 
Los Angeles area unable to identify SIRHAN as 
attending any meetings of this organization 
during Fall of 1966, 1967, or 1968.

- P -
DETAILS:
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As previously reported, the -facts of this case were 
presented to the Los Angeles County Grand Jury on June 7, 1968, 
by the Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office.

As a result of the Grand Jury Hearing, an indcctment 
was rendered charging SUHAN BIS HARA SUHAN with fVve counts 
of attompt to cornet murder and one count of murder.

On June 7, 1968, SUHAN BISHAIA SUHAN was 
arraigned in the Chapel facility of the Los Angeles County 
Jail before SUppeior Court Judge ARTHUR L. ALARCON. In 
this appearance, SUHAN was representod by the offCce of 
the Los Angeles County Public Defender and a date of plea 
was set by the judge for June 28, 1968.

Also on June 7, 1968, Suppeior Court Judge ALARCON 
issued a court order limiting publicity on and discussion of 
this case as he indccaeed it was the duty of the court to 
guarantee that the defendant received a fair trial.

WILBUR LITTLEFIELD, Chief Trial Attorney of the 
Los Angeles County Public Defender’s Office was netted as the 
defense counsel for SIRHAN.

On June 19, 1968, Los Angeles attorney RUSSELL E.
.PARSONS was selected by SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN as his attorney 
to replace WILBUR LITTLEFTEDD of the Public Defender’s Office. 
pARSONS indicated t;hat he would be assisted by a second attorney 
whose identity was not made known by PARSONS as this attorney 
was aieegedly currently engaged itn trial. As of the date of 
this report, RUSSELL E. PARSONS remains the oniy attorney of 
record.

. .On June..28, 1968, SUHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, representod
by his attorney RUSSELL E. PARSONS, appeared before Los Angeles 
Suppexor Court Judge RICHARD B. SCHAUER of Department 100, for 
the purpose of plea. This appearance was held i.n the Chapel 
of the Los Angeles County Central Jail for reasons of security.

- 3 -
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At this hearing, an official substitution for the court was 
made revealing RUSSELL E. PARSONS as the attorney of record

• for SIFHAN. PARSONS requested a three-week delay which was 
granted by the court and plea date was set for July 19, 1968. 
At this appearance, SIRHAN waived his right in open court to 
a trial within 60 days of indictment. Also at this appearance 
the court appointed a second psychhatrist to examine SIUAN as one of the two original psychhaarists designated by the 
court declined to examine him.

On July 7, 1968, SIFHAN was moved under heavy 
secuuity precautions 'from the Los Angeles County Cennral 
Jail to the 13th floor of the Haai of Justice where he will 
remain pending further court action.

On July 19, 1968, SIFHAN appeared In Department 100, 
before Los Angeles County SUpeeior Court Judge RICHARD SCHAUER. 
SIRHAN at this hearing was represeneed by his attorney, RUSSELL E. 
PARSONS. The prosecution was represeneed by District Attorney 
EVEUE J. YOUNGER and Chief Assistant District Attorney 
LYNN COMPTON.

At this appearance, PARSONS requested and was granted 
an extension for purpose of entering a plea on behalf of SIIHIAN 
unnil August 2, 1968. This motion was based on the fact that 
PARSONS clammed he has not yet received a complete psychiatric 
report foom the two psychhilrists appointed by the court to 
examine SIFHAN. Also, PARSONS requested and permission was 
granted for Dr. RODERICK RICHARDON, a psyc^a-rist, to 
continue further examination of SIFHAN and for Dr. .EDWARD DAVIS 
to conduct an encephalograph.

At this court appearance, District Attorney EVELLE J. 
YOUNGER submitted to the court and to the defense attorney a 
mater of motion which he Intends to make on August 2, 1968, to 
vacate or modify the previous court admonntion against discussing 
this case with news media and other unauthorized individuals.

- 4 -
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INTERVIEWS OF DR. STANLEY ABO, WH« 
.FIR/T ATTENDED SENATOR ROBERT F.

KENNEY,.AFTER /HOPING, AND HI/ EFE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date.. 7/9/68

Mrs- JUDITH FER°E ABO, wife of Dr. STANLEY ABO, who 
resides_at ^P^JAcantO-Pace* telephone number 472-6058, was 
interviewed by SA E« RHEAD RICHARDS. JR., concerning her account of the things that occurred on June 4, 1§68.

.  Mrs.-.AB? adv13®4 that she and her husband. Dr. ABO, 
Who is a radiologist, were both at the Ambassador Hotel Dor the ROBERT F* KENNEDY celebration proceedings on the evening 
of June 4, 1968. She stated that they arrWed at the hotel 
O’ approximately 8:15 p.m. on that evening and that,almost 
the entire evening,she and her husband both remained in the 
?ebiSsy^B1lroeiL:abating the appearance and victory speech 
of Senator KENNEDY. She stated that shortly after midnight, 
after Senator KENEDY had made his victory remarks to the ' 
group to the Embassy Ballooorn, he Heft the ballooom by going 
Sn^ a^m11^™ to the. rear of the stage foom which he had 
made hto remarks She stated that she did not know which way 
the Senator went after he left the stage but that a few moments • 
after he had left she heard what sounded like "balloons popninK 
first one or two and then several mi ore.

, - She said that after thepppping noises she heard 
people begin to shout that someone had been shot and then she 
heato someone else say that Senator KENNEDY had been shot. 
She stated that ?he.fill?st heard that he had been shot in the 
leg and finally that he had been shot in the head.

Ms. ABO advised that during the confusion the 
shout was hea^-from the area of the shooting for a doctor 
to coeeJ.tr that .area and so she encouraged her husband to go in. 
She stated that he proceeded to enter the kitohen area where 
the Senator was and he administered whatever aid and c^fort 
he 8rul.d to Senate KENNEDY until the ambulance drivers arrived and took the Senate to the Central Receiving Hoosital.

Mrs. ABO stated that while her husband was with the 
Senator she heard other people come foom the kitohen yeling 
for s^ne to get soee ice and since no one else responded

7/8/68 Beverly Hills, Caaifornia Los Angeles 56-156
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to the call, she herself ran from the Embassy Ballroom, past i a fountain in the lobby and to a soil bar near the lobby where 
sheathed fom? *«■ ?he stated that as she ran past the. 
L0™.®1?..1? .he-lobby ot^ide the Embassy Bairrroa, she almost 
bumped into two men,who appeared to her to be some type of hotel 
security guards. There was another man a step or twr behind 
’hem and one of these guards yelled at her saying, "Hey lady, 
don't you see this man is in handcuffs". She stated that as 
she glan^d up, the man/who appeared to be in handcuffs and in $he custrdy of the other ’women,grinned at her with what she descrbeed as an "insane grin".

Fs:.AB2 tdvised that after obtaining the ice, she 
went back to the Embassy BaH-romm where a man took the ice 
xrom her and took .it into the kiCchen area. She stated that 

.her h^band finally came back to the Embassy BaUorm at 
approximately 12:40 am. after having sd;oinisleled aid t;o the 
Senatrr. She stated that he had blood on his hands and that 
they walked through several parts of the hotel iooking for a 
plaice where he could wash his hands and clean up. She stated 
that after he did this, they went to their car In the parking 
l^0t.w!Cerl ’’Sy ^d,to wt? for approximately one hour before they were able to leave the lot and proceed to their home.

. ^...ABO'S? t.his point. States, mt she did not feel 
that,.t“e.“cldent wita the man in the handcuffs had anything to 
do wi.h the sssassinstion of Senator KENNEDY but she mentioned 
it only as-it was one of the stsange things that happened to 
her on that evening;.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 7/11/68

Dr. STANLEY ABO advised that he resides at 1027 
Acanto Place, Los Angeles, Ccaifornia, and that hie is employed 
as a radiologist in the X-Ray Department of the Midway Hoopital 
on San Vicente and Olympic Boulevard in West Los Angeles. He 
staed that on the evening of June 4, 1968, he and his wife, 
JUDITH, were both at the Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles as 
campaigners and celebrants of the KENNEDY victory in tes 
Ccaifornaa primary. Dr. ABO advised that they arrVeed at the 

.Ambbasador Hotei at approximately 8:30 pm. and remained there 
the rest of the evening.

. He said that at approximately midnight of June 4, .
1968, he and his wife were in the Embassy Ballooom where
Senator KENEDY was just flnsshng his victory remarks to 
those campaigners present in the 'Embassy Room. He further 
advised that the Senator -fnnssSed his remarks and Heft the 
stage of the Embassy Room through a door at the rear of the 
stage. He, ABO, and his wife had just begun to move towards .the-door of ths Embassy Room whsn he heard several "popping” 
noises, which he described as sounding like "balloons broking 
o J^ht bulbs bursting.” He advised that for some reason, as he heard these noises, he meenally counted them and i.t seemed 
to him that there had been seven reports. Dr. ABO said that 
shortly after hearing these noises there was a comnooion at 
tie door leadiig from the Embassy Room into the haUvray, which 
enters the kitchen area, and someone was heard to shout that 
there had asei so>me shooting and that Sector KENNEDY had been 
shoot.

He stated that people began to shout for a doctor 
an^e "S^up to ^.do^s leading out of the Embassy Room, into tie hallway,and inoommed several psop1s thsrs that hs 
Was s doctor. He stated that a large unidentifSed Negro man. 
literally pushed him through ths crowd into the ^ntry,or 
iithee!i arsa, where the wounded were located. He stat (id that as hs entered the pantry ths first individual hs noticed was 
ths man hs bsiseved to bs Mr. SCHRADE, and hs stated that hs 
briefly examined him and discovesdd a wound on his scalp but
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determined the man was breathing normally and appeared to 
be in no immediate danger. Dr. ABO said that,at this time, 
several people asked him to please ateexd to Senator KENNEDY 
inasmuch as he appeared to be indeed quite seriously. Dr. ' 
ABO stated that he went to the spot where Senator KENNEDY 
was ly^ng on the floor and as he first observed him he saw 
that his right eye was open and staring, causing the doctor 
to beieeve that some damage had been done to the brain area 
which controlled that eye. He stated that the Senator's left 
eye was dosed and that his breathirg appeared to be very 
shaioow. He advised that he reached for the Senior's mouth 
with the idea of givnng him some artificial aid in the breathing • 

When he touched the Senior's face his left eye opened
and he looked at the doctor with a Hook that the doctor 
interpret as being one of "wondering who I was." The doctor 
stated that when he saw the Sennaor's eye open^nd what seemed 
to him to be a comprehendirg look, he spoke to him and told 
him that Mr. SCHRADE appeared to be Hl right. Dr. ABO stated 
that Senator KENNEDY appeared to understand this staeemdat and 
once again closed his left eye.

Dr. ABO ^ted that he explored briefly the wound 
in the Senator's head behind his ear and several times -probed 
the «ound slightly^ an ttneiptto prevent a bOM up of 
'cranial pressure". He stated that he did no other active 
treatment of the Senator but /that durirg the tmm he was there, 
his main goal was to determine the Sennaor's state of conscious­
ness and to keep other people from attmptixg to touch the 
Senator, or tdministnr any kind of aid to him.

Dr. ABO further advised that,a very few moments aft;er 
he had madn this initial brief examination, Senator KENNEDY’S 
wife, ETHEL, walked up to him and gave him a bag of ice which 
he applied to the Senior's head. He stated that at this time 
the Sector once again opened his eye and seeing his wife, he 
said Oh, ETHEL and reached up sightly and graspeti her hand 
and held it.

- 9 -
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... ' .Dr. ABO stated-that in approximately 15 or 20 minutes
alter he first arrVved in the kicchen area,-the ambulance ’
attendants arrVeed with a stretcher and began to move the 
Senator.onto the stretcher. He staeed that as they did this, 
'^ Senator once again opened his left eye and moaned loudly, 
saying 'No, no, oh no". , .

Dr. ABO advised that when the Senator had been 
• removed from the area, he briefly examined another young man 

who had been shot in the thigh and,when he determined him to 
be in fairly good condition, he went back -to Mr. SCHRADE and" 
remained with him for several minutes. ■ *

1 . H^s^edJhat at approximately 12:45' a.m., he finally
went back into the Embassy Room to look for his wife and he ’
saw another woman with a bloody forehead who was steecohd out 
on several of the chairs.She was being abended to by someone 
whom he presumed to be a doctor. He staeed that at this point he was very rmotionally shaken and upset and he did not make 
any attempt to aid in the care of this woman. He added that 
he then found his wife and they went to an area where he.could 
wash his handsinasmuch as they were staged with blood. ’

After he had thus cleaned up a little bit,' they went 'co th^ir car in the parking lot of the'hotel. He. added that i.t 
was approximately 45 minutes later before they were able to 
leave ter parking lot and proceed to their homie. • '

Dr. ABO stated that it was his opinion thateduring .
«* entiire time that he was with Sena tor KENNEDY, the Serator 
was copious and at least partly comprehending what was said 
to him and what was happening. He stated that the Setter's 
condition was not whit he would describe as good but that his 
conation did not deteriorate during the Ume that the doctor 
was with him. ,

.Dr. ABO adv^d 'ha'.he could recall ’ nothing further ' 
^iha'had happened on that evening. . * '

- 10 -
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INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY 1,0/ 
.ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, POLICE 

DEPARTMENT AT GOOD SAMARITAN
HOSPITAL, LOS ANGELES, RELATING 

TO TREATMENT AFFORDED SENATOR 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY AND OTHER 

PROCEDURES IN HOSPITAL
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.......... On J?“e 19, 1968, Lieutenant C. F. HUGHES, Rammart 
Division, Los Angeles, California, Police Department, made 
available to SA EMMETT B. DOHERTY copies of internees cOn?ycted onJune.5, 1968, by the Los Angeles Police Department 
at the Good Samaaitan .Hospital, Los Angeles, CaXifornia. These 
intevveews relate to the treatment afforded Senator ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY at Good SarnmaiUn H^ita! and other procedures in the 
hospital during the taalt Senator KENNEDY was a aatient.
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' ' ' ' . ‘ MEDICAL-)
" ® RAMPART DETECTmWVISION

INTERVIWSS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466 U

INTERVIWESD - MRS. L. ’OMER R.N. ' I

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, NOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL I

INTERVIW/ED BY - OFC. MARVIN A. KILPATRICK 11137 I

. OFC. TIMOTHY J. MURPHY 11525,. METROPOLITAN DIVISION , !

FOLLOW UP HWESTIGATOON DETAILING THE PROCEDURES AT NOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL

Senator Robert F. Kennedy arrived- at Good Samaitan Hospital and was 1 

admitted under admission number 68 5691 at approximately 1:‘00am 6-5~-6

: The ambulance was met by Dr. Robert Mendez and Dr. Roland: Navarro who * 

1 transferred Sen. .Kennedy to the intensive care ward. Sen. Kennedy at 

this tme was unconscienous and unresponsive but with strong and regular

- *femoral pulses. He showed evidence of brain injury with bloody spinal 
fluid draining foom the right ear. Hisinjurees were diagnosed as zun 

shot wound behind right ear In the. mis told sinus area. G.S.W. right 

shoulder muucel. 2 entry wounds no exit wounds. Due to the seriuunn*sss 
of the injuries Dr. Huebl and Dr. Ironside performed tracheosoomy. B:. ■ 

Mestman administered a, urethral catheter. Shootly aftewaxd Sen. Kennedy

expereenced respiratory disteess with periods of non-breathing. Breathing 
was assiseed with a mech. respirator. Intervenous fuuids had been started 

upon Sen. Kennedys arrival at the hosp. Approximateyy 1:30am Dr-. Cunio 

ordered the patient be cooled on 'an ice mttress. Xrays were taken of 
‘ , the head, neck, chest, and right shoulder. The results of the. Xrays

■ ' showed the bullet entering the right shoulder had coursed its way to 
[ I •the posterior lower cervical region. Surgery was advised and Mrs. Kennedy 

' was notified. Approximately 2:46am Sen Kennedys meeical'history was ob­

tained. Sen. Kennedy was still unconscienous and un-arrousable. He was 

breathing heavily but at a normal rate. Pupils mildly dialed, fixed, 

and unresponsive to light. Blood pressure was dropping fomra 180/100 at 

1:1Oam to 95/60 at 2:1-5am whole blood transfusions had been started. X
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' ’ INTERVIWS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING

“ FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION DETAILING THE PROCEDURES AT GOOD

Prognosis before surgery - extremely poor. Mrs. Kennedy

RAMPART DETECTIVE

MEDICAL-1A

DR 68-52r466

SAMARITAN HOSPITA

requested to see

Dr. William Schumann obstetriton. Anesthesia for surgery was started at 

2:30am and surgery at 3:10am 2 more bullet wounds had been found in the. 

upper right trieep. 1 agraze wound and the other an entry with no exit. 1 

Dr-ing surgery Dr. Zaro noted that during .surgery Sen. Kennedys cartio-

• , vascular system was satisfactory. Urine out put also temmed satisfactory 

fl ‘ by Dr. Griffith. Surgery was terminated. 6:20am - anesthesia at 6:^0am. *
H At approximately 10:50am Dr. Jaimes Poppin the family physician, whohad 

arrived Wash., D.C.., noted that if Sen. Kennedy survives he would probably 
be paraliedd on the left side, bUnd, and. have reduced equalibria» '

. (cerebration). Approximately 4:4:5pm and ?:00pm blood pressure haid drooped

to 80/20. At 6:09pm Dr. Poppen indicated patient.-has steadily lost ground 

has developed cardiac and kidney changes:. Pulse slowing as to volume and 

; rate. Io responses. This is terminal - only time is a factor.. Brain
{ wave tracing showed no brain functoon except heart, pulse irregular. Pupil: 

. fixed, 8:00pm Sen. Kennedy seemed to be stabile^ but buy 11:20am the 
heart tones had. weakened. June 6, 12:30am blood pressure down. 1:1 amm

’ no blood pressure. 1:2?am no pul.se, no breathing, no heart sounds, tubing 

removed. 144lam Sen. Kennedy expired. Seeuuity was provdded both the 
hospital and the Aubassador Hooel by the Federal Secret Service, LAPD and 

;| the Hoosptal Seccuity (Shield) were provinding security for the Good 

Sacfcritan Hotsital during Senator Kennedys stay there. On Duty on Kennedy^ 

arrival Torres, Isreal unu ?:30pm June 5th.
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FOLLOW UP DESTINATION DETAILING THE PROCEDURES AT GOOD SAMARITAN HOSE : "AL

The detailed medical report is availabe under another cover but not avail-’, 

able-at the time of the completion of this report.
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